
 
  

  

 
 

 Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain.  
If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-
content paper. 

 

 
 
 

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 
 

ADDENDUM No. 5 
 

to 
 

ALAMEDA COUNTY BID #902363 
 

for  
 

LAKESIDE BUILDING SECURITY IMPROVEMENTS 
 

 
 
 

This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), Addendum has been 
electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail and will also be posted on the GSA 
Contracting Opportunities website located at Alameda County Current Contracting 
Opportunities. 
 

 
 
 

https://gsa.acgov.org/do-business-with-us/contracting-opportunities/
https://gsa.acgov.org/do-business-with-us/contracting-opportunities/
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TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS for the above project, notice is hereby given that the following changes, 
modifications, corrections, clarifications, and additions, as herein set forth, shall apply to the specifications 
herein and shall be made part thereof and subject to all requirements as if originally specified or drawn. 
Receipt of this Addendum No. 5 must be acknowledged on Document 00 41 13 Bid Form.  
 
Below are the following items issued as part of Addendum No. 5:  
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

1.  Responses to Written Questions 
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Responses to Written Questions:  
 

Q1) The stairwell doors are fire rated and will require wiring for the specified mortise lock sets. Are you 
requiring transfer hinges and the doors to be cored and re-certified? 

A1) Yes, the Contractor is required install transfer hinges and to core the doors. If the work requires 
the doors to be re-certified, the Contractor must ensure that the doors are re-certified.  

 
Q2) It is our understanding that the Department of Industrial Relations requires all conduit work in a 

multi-story building to be performed by a state certified electrician. Please confirm. 
A2) The codes, regulations, and standards adopted by the state and federal agencies having 

jurisdiction shall govern minimum requirements for this project. The Contractor must ensure 
work is performed by the appropriate labor classifications and paid the appropriate prevailing 
wage rates as determined by the Department of Industrial Relations.  

 
Q3) The Access Control work is to be performed by a Certified AMAG Dealer using Symmetry Certified 

Technicians. Do we need to submit these certifications at time of bid? 
A3) No, certifications are not required to be submitted at the time of bid. However, all access control 

work must be completed by AMAG Certified installers.  
 
Q4) Please confirm the Access Control equipment for the elevators is to be installed in the room 

adjoining the elevator equipment room? 
A4) Yes, Contractors shall install access control equipment in the room adjoining the elevator 

equipment room.  
 

Q5) Is it possible to publicly display the estimate from TK Elevator so we can review and ensure 
accuracy?  

A5) The County will not be receiving an estimate from TK Elevator. Contractors are responsible for 
requesting estimates from their subcontractors directly. Please reach out to Raven Jones Raven 
Jones at 415-595-8168 or raven.jones@tkelevator.com for the quote. 
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